Lany Fernandez

From: Paul Rowe

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 12:21 PM

To: Claims Assistance

Subject: FW: Assistance for mapping and area description for Form 1 of a proposed Native Title claim for the Bigambul people [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Notice of Adjourned Authorisation Meeting.final.docx

OFFICIAL

Paul Rowe | Manager

Geospatial Services | Perth
Telephone (08) 6317 5433

From: Colin Hardie <Colin.Hardie@justuslaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 9:17 AM

To: Geoservices <Geoservices@nntt.gov.au>

Cc: Justin Saunders <justin@bigambul.com.au>; Kerrin Anderson <kanderson@kalawyer.com.au>

Subject: Assistance for mapping and area description for Form 1 of a proposed Native Title claim for the Bigambul people

|Cauti0n: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.l

Dear Mapping Officer

| act for the Bigambul Native Title Aboriginal Corporation (BNTAC). | attach a notice of an authorisation meeting to be held to consider filing a Native Title Determination
Application over a single lot. BTNC is the registered proprietor of this lot and it is held by them on trust for the Bigambul People.

| have been instructed to request the assistance of the Tribunal in preparing an area description and mapping in preparation for the authorisation meeting and the filing of
a Form 1.

We look forward to receiving your advices as soon as possible.

Kind Regards

Colin Hardie
238 Kelvin Grove Road Kelvin Grove Q 4059 | PO Box 120 Red Hill Q 4059
T: 07 3369 7145
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CYBER SECURITY ALERT: Hackers are currently targeting Australian law firms and have been successful in diverting funds into fraudulent bank accounts. These scams include money transfers, false
invoices and demanding ransoms to unlock access to computer systems. To reduce this risk, please ensure you:

x DO NOT Transfer any money without telephoning our office to confirm account details

x DO NOT Open attachments, click on hyperlinks or download buttons in unexpected emails from us, without first contacting us to confirm legitimacy

v DO Contact our office if you have any doubts about any email or electronic communication that appears to have come from us

v DO Check the sender's address on any emails you receive from us to ensure they are coming from @justuslaw.com

v DO Give this warning to anyone else who is involved in this matter (agent, financier, family members etc) who may be transferring money



BIGAMBUL PEOPLE NATIVE TITE AUTHORISATION MEETING

Please be advised that due to flooding the previously advertised authorisation meeting for Sunday 5
December 2021 has been postponed.

Bigambul People are now invited to a meeting to authorise a Native Title Determination Application over the hatched
area (Lot 135 on CP DY1033) depicted in the map below (“the proposed Native Title claim”).

The meeting will also consider providing authority to Bigambul people to negotiate with the State Government

regarding an ILUA to settle compensation liability within the external boundaries of the area of the existing Bigambul

Native Title Determination and to authorise the filing of a native title compensation application in the Federal Court if it

becomes necessary do so in the future.

The Bigambul People are the descendants of Nellie Yumbeina, Queen Susan of Welltown, Jack Noble and Sally Murray,

Susan mother of Duncan Daniels, Jack Armstrong, and James Armstrong.

The meeting will be held at the time and location listed below:

Date of Meeting: 16 January 2022
Venue of Meeting: Goondiwindi Waggamba Cultural Centre 26 Russell Street, Goondiwindi QLD

Time of meeting: 10.00am, registration will commence from 9.00am

The Agenda of the Authorisation meeting is to:

1.

Consider a legal report regarding the reasons for
authorising the proposed Native Title claim;
Determine whether to authorise lodgement of
the proposed Native Title Claim in the Federal
Court;

Appoint Bigambul People to be Applicants for the
proposed Native Title Claim

Appoint Bigambul people to negotiate and be
parties to an ILUA with the State Government to
settle compensation Liability.

Authorise Bigambul People to file a Native Title
Compensation Application in the Federal Court.

Only Bigambul people will be entitled to attend this
meeting

For catering purposes Bigambul people are requested to
register for the meeting by

Enquiries regarding this meeting should be directed to
enquiries@bigambul.com.au.
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Assistance of up to S50 for reimbursement of fuel costs will be provided to Bigambul People who attend the meeting in

person and provide a receipt.

This meeting has been called by the Board of the Bigambul Native Title Aboriginal Corporation RNTBC.
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